



DASHERM HAWTHORNE

Dhawthorne80@comcast.net | 313-423-1531 | Detroit, MI 48235

Summary

Expert Registered Nurse with strong background in caring for patients with advanced neurological issues. Develops knowledgeable, effective care plans and provides top-notch care based on sound clinical judgment and established nursing practices. Trained to manage patients' instability, assist with procedures, track progress and promote recovery.

Skills

- Laparoscopic procedures familiarity
- IV drug therapy management
- Diagnostic tools experience
- Body mechanics knowledge
- Medication and IV administration
- Colostomy care familiarity
- Diabetes management
- Ventilator care
- Reliable and trustworthy
- Supervision
- Work ethic
- Working collaboratively
- Staff Development and Precepting

Experience

St Joseph mercy Hospital | Livonia, MI
Neuro ICU Registered Nurse
01/2019 - Current

- Coordinated care for critical issues such as cerebral edema and intracranial pressure, hemodynamic instability and spinal injuries.
- Measured cerebrospinal fluid pressure to help treat hydrocephalus.
- Responded promptly to emergencies such as seizures and strokes to deliver exceptional care.
- Resuscitated and stabilized patients with complex cerebral injuries and disorders.
- Performed therapeutic nursing care interventions for patients with neurosurgical and neurological injuries.

Henry Ford Hospital | Detroit, MI
Registered Nurse
05/2015 - Current

- Monitored and recorded patient condition, vital signs, recovery progress and medication side effects.
- Trained new RN hires and ancillary staff members to meet patient service goals, champion standards of care and improve patient overall satisfaction.
- Monitored and managed various treatment and care interventions.

Krucial staffing | Overland Park, KS
RN Staff Nurse
05/2020 - 12/2021

Monitoring patients in a fast paced ICU recovering from covid 19 virus. Monitoring ventilators, Bipap, CPAP. While collaborating with ancillary team on specific tx plans.

Education and Training

Wayne County Community College District | Detroit, MI
Associate of Applied Science in Nursing
12/2014

Certifications/licences

ACLS

BLS

ADN. Michigan state #4704312900